

12. ACHESON AVENUE SHOPS

The Community Technical Officer provided a report on the result of meetings with shop owners and others in the Acheson Avenue area with regard to graffiti in the area.

The Board **decided:**

1. That discussions take place with the two shop owners with a view to painting the front and back of their shops.
2. That the feasibility of painting a mural(s) be pursued and supported with funds from the Board's "graffiti fund".
3. That the other initiatives/remedies be reviewed when the needs survey is published.
4. That a graffiti committee, representatives Ingrid Stonhill and Anne Carroll, be formed to work with staff on this issue.